
 

 
 

 

 
ZONING HEARING BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 7:00pm | Borough Council Chambers 

 

I. Convene Meeting    

II. Review and Approve Agenda 

III. Minutes 

A. Review and approve April 26, 2023 meeting minutes 
B. Review and approve June 28, 2023 meeting minutes 
C. Review and approve July 12, 2023 meeting minutes 
D. Review and approve July 26, 2023 meeting minutes 

 

IV. Case #    ZHB-230002 

Applicant   501 Richardson Acquisition, LLC 

Properties Affected 44 South Street (Tax Parcel ID #16010-0406---000) 
 

Applicant’s Request The applicants seek a variance from Sections 27-502, 27-503 and 
27-5A09 of the Gettysburg Borough Zoning Ordinance to permit 
the property to be used as a Vacation Rental. 

 
V. Additional Business 

VI. Adjourn  

  

 
 

 
 





















 

1 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

To: Gettysburg Borough Zoning Hearing Board 
 
From:  Peter Griffioen, Assistant Zoning Officer & Code Compliance Officer 
 Carly Marshall, Zoning Officer and Director of Planning, Zoning, and Code Compliance 
 
CC:  Matthew E. Teeter, Solicitor 
 Zoning Hearing Board (ZHB) 
  
Date: September 21, 2023 
 
RE: ZHB-230004 
 44 South Street, Gettysburg, PA 17325 
 Variance Application 
 
The following memorandum provides background information regarding a request for Variances from the 
owner of the above-referenced property.   

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Type of Project: Variance from Sections 27-502, 27-503 & 27-5A09 

Project Address: 44 South Street 

Case Number: ZHB-230004 

Zoning: (R2) Residential Office Redevelopment District 
 (ELM) Elm Street District Overlay 
 (HD) Historic District 
 (SEO) Streetscape Enhancement Overlay 
     
Property Owner(s): Michael & Christine Villanti 
 174 East 21 Street 
 Huntington Station, NY 11746 
     
Applicant: Michael & Christine Villanti 
 174 East 21 Street 
 Huntington Station, NY 11746 
 
Submission Date:  A complete application was submitted to the Zoning Officer on August 31, 2023. 
 

MPC Timeline:  

· The applicant was notified of the September 27 hearing date via First Class Mail on September 7, 2023. 
· The hearing was advertised in the Gettysburg Times on September 12, 2023 and September 19, 2023. 



ZHB-230004  -  44 SOUTH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

2 
 

· The 6 adjacent property owners were notified of the hearing via letter mailed first class on September 
20. 

· The property was clearly posted with signs on September 19, 2023. 
 

Planning Commission Review:  The Gettysburg Planning Commission reviewed the application at their 
meeting on September 18, 2023, and provided their recommendation to the Zoning Hearing Board in a 
letter dated September 19, 2023, attached. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

1. PROPOSED ACTION 
§ 27-502 Uses Permitted by Right. 
The applicant seeks a Variance for a Short-Term Vacation Rental. 
 
§ 27-502 Uses Permitted by Special Exception. 
The applicant seeks a Variance for a Short-Term Vacation Rental. 
 
§ 27-5A09 Vacation Rental Use Prohibited. 
The applicant seeks a Variance for a Short-Term Vacation Rental 
 

2. SITE HISTORY 
Michael and Christine Villanti purchased the property situated at 44 South Street, Gettysburg, PA 
17325 in May of 2023. The Property is approximately 3,485 sq. ft. in size & is located within the R-2 
(Moderate Density Residential), the ESO (Elm Street Overlay), the H (Historic), and the SEO 
(Streetscape Enhancement Overlay) Districts.   This property is currently licensed as a Regulated Rental 
(RRUO) with passing inspection. 
  
Prior Use(s): 
Our records dating back to 1998 indicate that this property has been used continuously as a 
semidetached single-family residence. 
 
Recent Permitting and License History: 
06/16/2023 RU-230617 Regulated Rental Unit Occ License (Current Through 12/31/2023) 
06/21/2023 Violation #722 Cease & Desist, Vacation Rental Use Prohibited in the ES Overlay 
06/26/2023 RRI-230098 Regulated Rental Inspection (Passed) 
 
Prior Zoning Hearing Board Decision(s): 
05/24/1999 Decision of the Gettysburg Borough Zoning Hearing Board on the application of Glen A. 

Timmons for a Variance from the provisions of Sections 504.1(B), 504.2(B), 504.4(b), and 
1503.1 of the Gettysburg Borough Zoning Ordinance to subdivide 44-46 South Street 
into two separate lots.  See attached Decision. 

 
 
 



ZHB-230004  -  44 SOUTH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

3 
 

3. RELEVANT ZONING SECTIONS 
a) DEFINITIONS 

DWELLING UNIT (DU) One or more rooms, with separate cooking and bath facilities, used or 
designed for use by one or more persons maintaining a common household, with access directly 
from outdoors or through a common entrance. 

SHORT-TERM LODGING Any dwelling unit or portion thereof that is available for use or is used for 
transient lodging, & where such lodging is provided for compensation. Includes homestay & 
vacation rental uses as defined herein. 

VACATION RENTAL A dwelling unit that is available for use or is used for short-term lodging, & 
where such lodging is provided for compensation, & where the dwelling unit is not concurrently 
occupied by the operator of the use. 

 
b) PART 5 MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R2) 

§ 27-501 Purpose.  
The purpose of this Part is to provide for the development of certain areas of the Borough into 
residential neighborhoods permitting a variety of housing types. 
 
§ 27-502 Uses Permitted by Right 

A. Accessory buildings and uses customarily incidental to the below when located on the same lot. 
B. Apartments or condominiums. 
C. Emergency services station. 
D. Essential services. 
E. No-impact home-based business. 
F. Public or private nonprofit park, playground or recreation area. 
G. Public or private primary and secondary schools. 
H. Single-family attached dwellings. 
I. Single-family detached dwellings. 
J. Single-family semidetached dwellings. 
K. Two-family dwellings. 
L. Unit for care of relative, as per § 27-15251. 
    

§ 27-503 Uses Permitted by Special Exception.  

A. Conversion apartments. 
B. Home occupations, subject to the regulations of Part 15, § 27-1504. 
C. Mobile home parks. 
D. Municipal or governmental buildings and uses. 
E. Places of worship. 
F. Professional offices. 
G. Student housing, but only so long as the following three requirements shall have been met: 

(1)  The land is located directly adjacent to (including across the street from) an Institutional 
District. 



ZHB-230004  -  44 SOUTH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

4 
 

(2)  Parking required under § 27-1302P of this chapter shall be provided either on site or on the 
campus located within the adjacent Institutional District. 

(3)  A buffer yard is created for any existing family, detached dwelling which abuts the land on 
which the student housing is located, such buffer yard to be provided along the property 
line separating such uses and to be planted with trees and shrubs and shall comply with 
the other requirements in § 27-1510. 

H. Uses which, in the opinion of the Zoning Hearing Board, are of the same general character as the 
above uses in § 27-503 and which will not be detrimental to the intended purposes of this chapter. 

 
c) PART 5A ELM STREET OVERLAY DISTRICT (ESO)  

§27-5A01 Purpose.  The purpose of this Part is to provide the development and redevelopment of 
context-sensitive mixed-use neighborhoods in accordance with the Official Em Street Plan of the 
Borough of Gettysburg. 

 
§ 27-5A02Uses Permitted by Right. 
The following uses are permitted by right: 
A. Accessory buildings and uses customarily incidental to the below when located on the same lot. 
B. Apartments or condominiums. 
C. Bed-and-breakfast. 
D. Cultural center. 
E. Day-care center, child. 
F. Emergency services station. 
G. Essential services. 
H. Financial institutions, excluding establishments with drive-thru facilities. 
I. General service and repair of household items. 
J. Home occupations, subject to the regulations of Part 15, § 27-1504. 
K. Live-work units. 
L. Museum, historical/interpretive facility. 
M. No-impact home-based business. 
N. Personal services. 
O. Professional offices. 
P. Public or private nonprofit park, playground or recreation area. 
Q. Restaurants, excluding drive-thru establishments. 
R. Retail store or businesses. 
S. Single-family attached dwellings. 
T. Single-family detached dwellings. 
U. Single-family semidetached dwellings. 
V. Two-family dwellings. 
W. Restaurant, small. 
X. Event venue. 
 
 



ZHB-230004  -  44 SOUTH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

5 
 

§ 27-5A02.1Uses Permitted by Special Exception. 
A. Boardinghouse. 
 
§ 27-5A09 Vacation Rental Use Prohibited.  Vacation rental use of real property zoned & located 
within the Elm Street Overlay District is expressly prohibited. Accordingly, none of the specific uses 
permitted by right within the Elm Street Overlay District shall be construed as including or 
permitting a vacation rental use within this District. 

 
d) PART 15 GENERAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS 

§27-1524 Additional Requirements for Certain Specific Principal Uses. This section establishes 
additional specific requirements for certain specific principal uses, in addition to the other 
requirements of this chapter and the requirements of each zoning district. For uses permitted 
within a specific zoning district as special exception uses, the general standards in § 27-1704 shall 
also be met. 

2.UU. Vacation Rental Use. 

1. The operator of a vacation rental use shall, at all times while the property is being used as a 
vacation rental, maintain a contact person/entity on record with the Borough within a fifteen-
minute drive of the property. The contact person or entity must be available via telephone 24 
hours per day, seven days per week, to respond to complaints regarding the vacation rental 
use. 

2. A written notice shall be conspicuously posted inside each vacation rental unit setting forth 
the name, address and telephone number of the contact person required herein. The notice 
shall also set forth the address of the vacation rental use, the maximum number of vehicles 
permitted to park on-site, and the day(s) established for garbage collection. 

3. Only one rental booking shall occur per dwelling unit per night. Multiple separate overnight 
accommodations in a single dwelling shall be prohibited. 

4. Food, drink, or meals shall not be provided for compensation. 
5. On-site advertising of a vacation rental use shall be limited to one sign with a maximum size 

of four square feet, and shall be prohibited outside the TC, GC, OT, HC and RO Districts. 
6. Any required exterior improvements to the building, such as those required to meet 

applicable fire safety requirements, shall be located to the rear of the building and shall not 
detract from the residential character of the building. 

7. The operator of a vacation rental use must demonstrate registration with the Adams County 
Treasurer's Office in compliance with County Ordinance No. 2 of 2018, as may be amended, 
for the payment of hotel room rental tax. 

8. A vacation rental use shall be limited to only one such use per each property, parcel or lot. 
 
 

e) ORDINANCE NO. 1481-21  
An ordinance of the Borough Council of the Borough of Gettysburg, Adams County, Pennsylvania, 
Amending the text of the Gettysburg Borough Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 27 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the Borough of Gettysburg, relative to the regulation of short-term lodging and 
updating regulations for lodging uses for the purpose of protecting the residential housing stock in 
the Borough of Gettysburg. See attached. 

 



ZHB-230004  -  44 SOUTH STREET, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

 

6 
 

f) PART 17 ZONING HEARING BOARD 
1. § 27-1704  Standards for Zoning Hearing Board Action. In any instance where the Zoning 

Hearing Board is required to consider a special exception or variance in accordance with the 
provisions of this Part, the applicant shall provide evidence to allow the Board to, among other 
things, consider the following standards. The Board shall hear requests for variances where it is 
alleged that the provisions of this chapter inflict unnecessary hardship upon the applicant. The 
Board may, by rule, prescribe the form of application & may require preliminary application to 
the Zoning Officer. The Board may grant a variance, provided that all of the following findings 
are made where relevant in a given case: 

 
a. For Variances: That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, including 

irregularity, narrowness, or shallowness of lot size or shape, or exceptional topographical 
or other physical conditions peculiar to the property & that the unnecessary hardship is 
due to such conditions & not the circumstances or conditions generally created by the 
provisions of this chapter in the neighborhood or district in which the property is located. 

b. That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, there is no possibility that the 
property can be developed in strict conformity with the provisions of this chapter & that 
the authorization of a variance is therefore necessary to enable the reasonable use of the 
property. 

c. That such unnecessary hardship has not been created by the appellant. 
d. That the variance, if authorized, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood 

or district in which the property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair the 
appropriate use or development of adjacent property, nor be detrimental to the public 
welfare. 

e. That the variance, if authorized, will represent the minimum variance that will afford relief 
& will represent the least modification possible of the regulation in issue. 

f. In granting any variance, the Board may attach such reasonable conditions & safeguards as 
it may deem necessary to implement the purposes of the Pennsylvania Municipalities 
Planning Code & this chapter. 
a. The proposed use will provide safe & adequate access to streets & the applicant will 

make any improvements needed to guarantee compatibility with adjacent streets as 
recommended by the Borough Engineer. 

b. The proposed use will provide pedestrian access to the site. 
c. The proposed use will not adversely affect public facilities & utilities, such as water, 

sewer, police & fire protection, schools, etc. 
d. The proposed use will comply with the signage regulations of Chapter 19 of the 

Borough Code. 
 

2. The Zoning Hearing Board may attach reasonable conditions as it deems necessary to assure 
compliance with this chapter. 

 































 
 

MEMO 
To: Borough of Gettysburg Zoning Hearing Board 

From: Carly Marshall, Director of Planning, Zoning and Code Enforcement 

Date: September 19, 2023 

Re: Planning Commission Review                                                                                                   
ZHB-230004 Villanti; 44 South Street                                                                                   
Application for Variance from Sections 27-502, 27-503, and 27-5A09 to allow two Vacation 
Rental uses at 44 South Street 

 
 
At its meeting on Monday September 18, 2023 the Borough of Gettysburg Planning Commission reviewed the 

above-mentioned application to make recommendations, pursuant to Section 27-1703 of the Borough Code of 

Ordinances which states, “All requests for variances and special exceptions will first be sent by the Board to the 

Gettysburg Planning Commission for review and recommendation.”  

 

The Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend the denial of the request for a Variance from Sections 

27-502, 27-503, and 27-5A09 in consideration the following: 

1. Precedence on previous applications for variances for vacation rentals in the Borough that were denied. 

2. To preserve neighborhoods and long-term rentals and housing options in the Borough, consistent with the 

purpose Ordinance No. 1481-21. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Carly Marshall, AICP 
Zoning Officer 
Director of Planning, Zoning and Code Enforcement 
Borough of Gettysburg 
cmarshall@gettysburgpa.gov 

  

 
  

 
 


	2023.9.27 Zoning Hearing Board Agenda
	44 South St Vacation Rental Variance app 8.31.23
	ZHB-230004 Villanti 44 South St Application ZO memo to ZHB
	doc06318420230914105705
	Lodging zoning amendment adopted 10.12.2021
	PC Review ZHB-230004 Villanti 9.19.23
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

